SGA MEETING MINUTES

10.14.19

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Ella	Cary	Nane	Joy	Mr. Barry
Elbread	Caroline	Lyberti	Carson	Ms. Cooley
Nathan	Noor		Akanksha	
Sanju	Spencer		Jalexis	
Chinonye	Barclay		May	
			Marie	

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

THOUGHT OF THE DAY

• "Teamwork is the ability to work together toward a common vision. The ability to direct individual accomplishment toward organizational objectives. It is the fuel that allows common people to attain uncommon results." - Andrew Carnegie

OPENING STATEMENTS, CLUB AND INDIVIDUAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

• Jordan and Beata came from French Club asking for their Winter Term budget to be approved early. National French Week is the first week of Winter Term. They provided a rough budget statement. They are requesting \$250 for the whole term. May approves and applauds French Club for spending their money in the past. Jalexis makes a motion to vote on the topic. The vote was unanimously in favor.

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- The assembly with Alan Sealls was very well received and many people enjoyed it.
- Tomorrow's assembly, 10.15.19, was scheduled to be the vaping assembly, but was cancelled and instead will just be announcements.
- On 10.22.19, the Chemistry Department will be giving an assembly.
- Jalexis makes a motion to write a formal proposal on the chemistry week dress up hall point system. The motion was passed with a unanimous vote in favor.

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- The salesman of the week was Spencer!
- Marie will be making a run to Sam's Club Wednesday or Thursday to buy items for Pi Store.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- Mandarin Chinese is going well, reports Carson. Class did not meet today due to National Indigenous People's Day (Columbus Day) but will resume Wednesday. There has been plenty of assignments and the learning has been effective.
- Carson urges the SGA to turn in their bios for the website. He plans to have that up by the end of this week or the beginning of next week. He still needs bios from Jalexis, Lyberti, Spencer, Noor, Ella, and Chinonye.

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

• CLC has begun to fill out their PO forms for the term purchases. They plan to have them done by this upcoming Wednesday.

• May points out that clubs are not spending their money. May opens the floor for discussion on how to get clubs to spend their money. Elbread suggests a system of "cutting the budget". Jalexis says that the money that clubs don't spend is rolled over for next term, so rather use a system where SGA does not give any extra money to clubs that have a rolled-over budget. The Club Budget Guidelines will be revised and released for Winter Term. Cary suggests a set number per budget that a club MUST spend or else the club would be dissolved. Marie adds that clubs are not taking their budget seriously and implements a zero-tolerance policy. Jalexis points out that it is still Fall Term, and clubs were only given about seven weeks to spend their money. May makes a motion to vote that clubs have a penalty, but Mr. Barry suggests a motion to discuss and finish the Club Guidelines first. Mr. Barry says that May should put out a message right now on how clubs should spend their money. Akanksha makes a motion to table the discussion. The vote was unanimously in favor.

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- Cary and Akanksha threw a Halloween Movie event in the TV room on 10.13.19. The event was popular. Jalexis will be throwing a "Hell Week Treat" pancake bar on 10.16.19. Open Mic Night will be on 10.19.19. Pizza night on Sunday 10.20.19. Lyberti thanks the AC for giving the Homecoming Committee \$150. The AC also voted to give Boo Bash \$150.
- The events for the rest of the year have been planned out. They are projected to have \$333.26 rolled over. They would like to do a Teacher of the Month event, which would go to Ms. Andretta and Ms. Brewer. Marie asks if the SGA should get a larger school consensus on who should be Teacher of the Month. Mr. Barry suggests asking Dr. Hoyle if it is a good idea first, because there is a possibility that teachers or students make be sensitive. Mr. Barry makes a motion to table this discussion. The vote passed in a unanimous vote.
- If the money isn't spent on the Teacher of the Month, it would go towards another food event.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

• T-Shirt designs are due November 4th. Akanksha will contact Mr. Grabil on T-Shirt prices.

SPONSORS NOTES

- BARRY, THE CREATOR
- J-COOLIE
 - The new Campus Culture Committee is throwing a Halloween themed dinner on 10.23.19. Ms. Cooley asks if there could be a way to sponsor this event for around \$200, especially since clubs are not spending their money. A motion was made to discuss moving leftover club budget to the Halloween dinner. The money would go towards paying for the staff's meals and decorations. Jalexis and Barclay suggest the CCC goes ahead and get the proper budget. The vote passed in unanimous favor.

CLOSING REMARKS

- Jalexis says that instead of doing a "Teacher of the Month" this term, to just spend the AC budget on a Teacher Appreciation party event.
- Carson reminds the reps to send in their bios and tells Chinonye that he never received her bio and picture.